

Contact: (630)-915-2613 me@sheaflynn.net www.sheaflynn.net

Forever 21 3880 N Mission Rd Los Angeles, CA 90031

My name is Shea Flynn, I am a Los Angeles based editorial photographer. I have 8 years experience and a Bachelor degree in film and video production, from Columbia College Chicago. I am currently in search of work as a photographer.

I am a dedicated, hardworking individual, as shown through my work at React Presents where I am one of two creatives responsible for the photographing of all React Presents events; including 5 music festivals, 3 nightclubs, and various other large scale shows throughout the year. This includes the scouting and organizing of photographers, negotiating terms, searching for the best quality content to sell the event, and archiving of all content generated. I have attached my resume for your review and I would love the opportunity to speak with you in person.

Sincerely,

Shea Flynn

(630)-915-2613 me@sheaflynn.net www.sheaflynn.net



Contact: (630)-915-2613 Me@sheaflynn.net www.sheaflynn.net

Creative and motivated individual with a strong background in photography and cinematography, seeking employment in order to utilize my creativity, entrepreneurial drive, leadership ability, and teamwork skills in a professional environment.

Education

Columbia College, Chicago, IL Bachelor of Arts, 11' - Film & Video Production

Internship Shane Hurlbut, ASC, Hurlbut Visuals

Currently represented by Be-Artists

Work Experience

React Presents

Staff Photographer, 2008 - Present

Responsible for assembling and leading a 6 person photo team, for Spring Awakening, Mamby on the Beach, and North Coast Music Festival. React is an SFX Entertainment, Inc., company (NASDAQ: SFXE), the largest global producer of live events and digital entertainment content focused on electronic music culture (EMC) and other world-class festivals.

Freelance Photographer

2012 - Present

In a freelance capacity my work has been featured on numerous blogs and websites including Billboard.com. My editorial client list includes Disney, Bud Light, Ticketmaster, and Universal Studios. I have worked for event producers including Insomniac, Live Nation, SBE, Hakkasan Group, Hard Presents and SFX Entertainment. Music Festivals of which I have shot officially include Lollapalooza, Electric Daisy Carnival, Rock In Rio, and Riot Fest.

Village of Hinsdale.

Broadcast Technician, 2011-2013

Responsible for taping, editing, and broadcasting of all Village of Hinsdale public meetings; as well as generating weekly programming schedules and producing additional airing content.

Skills

Strong eye for light and composition
Works well in a team environment
Able to work quickly and efficiently in a fast paced environment
Strong knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite, Lightroom, and Capture One









